
Glen Damron 
3605 Ten Broeck 
Lo 11 isvi I le, KY 40241 

March 15,2013 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 
2011 Sower Blvd 
Frankfort, I(Y 40601 

Mr. Jeff DeRouen 
Executive Director 

Subject: Case 2013-00008 

This letter is to  request an extension to  reply to the PSC’s request for my personal 

information on the subject complaint. As I have not received some of the information I required 

to answer all of the PSC questions I am requesting an extension until Wednesday March 26, 

2013, to reply. 

In the meantime I would like to make some comments and observations on LG&E 

response dated 2/15/13 and filed 3/1/13. On qiiestion #1, I have some comments but will not 

provide a t  this time. On question No.1.a Exhibit A pages 2 and 3 they have provided a lot of 

“numbers” but they provide no clarification of the situation. A t  least put them in the same 

format as on the monthly billing i.e. “by year,” “average temperature,” “number of days billed” 

and “electric/KWH/day.” Same comments on Exhibit B. On question No. 1. Exhibit C, pages 2 

thru 5, do these pages provide any clarification of the problem? Question No. 1.a Exhibit k, 
pages 3 thru 7 more numbers with addition of meter reading. Graph on page 5, what are we 

looking a t  of any significance? Exhibit E page “7 filler page? Page 8 of 8 no title, but it is partially 

recognizable. Exhibit E pages 1 and 2, more data, do these pages clarify any of the problem? I 

see the usage of I<WH from 3/12/2006 through 12/12/2012, however I was informed in June 

2012 by a Ms. Julie Stethen that LG&E did not have my info any further back than 5/2009! 

Exhibit F pages 3 thru 21, more filler. 

Question No. 3, very long period, 31 years, between tests of meter, when I have paid 

LG&E several hundred dollars to check the meter between June 2001 and January 2012. 



Question No. 4, as noted above I requested billing information for prior period back to 2001, 

but was advised the information was not available further back than May 2009. 

Question No. 6 refer back to the meter test of June 18, 2012 by the PSC. Meter No. 384- 

880 (Ser#53-906-862) the meter tested within the margin of error per the report. The report 

stated that “one or more of the meter registration dials did not appear to  be properly aligned 

for the correct recording of usage.” And there was a mention that the seal was broken. Because 

of this I would like to  see another type of test  performed on the meter. A long term seven (7) to 

eight (8) weeks in actual usage of three (3) meters set-up in a parallel usage test. One, the 

subject meter, a new analog meter that is verified correct, and a digital meter. All set up to 

measure concurrent power usage. The current usage should simulate daily usage of the four (4) 

seasons, winter, spring, summer and fall. The amount of power used should be similar to home 

owner usage in normal day to  day living, running a short test in a lab does not duplicate normal 

usage. The meter KWH usage should be monitored and recorded every other day. With regard 

to the meter seal being broken, why didn’t the meter reader notice this situation and report it 

to  his superiors? Or was it broken the day that Mr. Robert Lucas removed the meter for testing 

on January 30,2012? 

I would like an answer from LG&E on the following questions. 

How many customers does LG&E provide electric power for in Jefferson County, Ky? 

How many customers does LG&E /KU provide power to  in the state of Kentucky? 

Provide “Basic Meter Charge” by year from June 2001, through February 2013 on an 

annual basis. 

On an annual basis year by year what is the percentage of rate increases, including all 

the surcharges, i.e. 1) electric fuel adjustment, 2) electric DSM, 3) environmental 

charge, 4) home energy assistance fund? 

I understand from some of my friends who live in Indiana that Duke Power uses digital 

meters. Are they more accurate, if so, why doesn’t LGE/I<U use them in Ky? 

In September, 2004 my daily usage of power jumped a significant amount. Is this an 

indication of when the meter became defective? 



7) Do you know of any other instances of needle malfunctions of these analog meters? 

Loose needles? 

8) Does the malfunction of the needle move CW or CCW? 

9) Has LG&E recorded my phone calls with LG&E employees? If so I want a copy for my 
use. 

Due t o  the nature of this situation, I am requesting all my information be held in a 

confidential manner. 

Thank you for your support and consideration of my request. 

Sincerely, 

A 

Glen Damron 


